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Administrative Review  
 
Date:   May 28, 2022 

To:   Jason Plourde, Chair, Zoning Board of Adjustment 

From:  Lincoln Daley, Community Development Director 

Subject:  Case #2022-11 Barlo Signs and Hitchiner Manufacturing Company, Inc. for the property located 
at 586 Elm Street, Tax Map 13, Lot 6 – Variance Application for relief to allow two monument 
signs. 

 

Barlo Signs and Hitchiner Manufacturing Company, Inc. are before the Board seeking a Variance from Milford 
Zoning Ordinance, Article VII, Section 7.06.9.E.e.ii to allow more than one monument sign on the subject property 
within the Industrial Zoning District. In reviewing the files for this property, I offer the following comments: 

1. Existing Conditions: 

a. The subject property is approximately 12.26 total acres. The property is primarily developed and contains 
two of Hitchiner’s industrial buildings totaling approximately 202,300 square feet with associated parking, 
drainage and stormwater management.    

b. The property contains in excess of 935 linear feet of frontage on Elm Street. 654 linear feet on Hitchiner 
Way, and 250 linear feet on Old Wilton Road.  The property is accessed by one curb cut centrally located 
in the middle of the property on Elm Street and approximately five curb cuts located on Hitchiner Way.  
The property is serviced by municipal water and waste water.  

c. The project area directly borders the railroad tracks, O.K. Tool Company Superfund Site and two 
commercial operations to the north. To east and south, the property abuts established commercial and 
industrial uses/businesses.  To the west, the property is abuts Surburban Propane and Metal Casting 
Technology. 

d. The subject property falls within the Industrial ‘I’ Zoning District and is subject signage requirement for 
said district.   

2. The Applicants are seeking to install a second free standing, monument sign on the subject property along the 
Elm Street corridor.  The proposed electronic messaging center sign will be 10’4” x 10’10” (61.43 total square 
feet) and be located approximately 55 feet from the existing monument sign totaling 56.67  (5’ x 11’4”) square 
feet diagonally across the main driveway on Elm Street.  Please refer to application for details and location.  

3. Pursunt to Article VII, Section 7.06.9.E.e.ii, only one monument sign is permitted per site.  A Variance is 
required to allow a second monument sign on the subject property.   

The Applicants have filed a concurrent Variance application seeking relief from Milford Zoning Ordinance, 
Article VII, Section 7.06.8.B.2.a to allow an electronic messaging sign to exceed the 50% of the total sign area 
and 24 square foot area design standards within the Industrial Zoning District. (See Case #2022-12) 
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4. The Applicants should be prepared to further discuss the alternatives considered and the reasons/rationale for 
seeking two monument signs in close proximity to one another that appear to serve the same or similar purpose 
for the industrial campus property.  

 

Aerial Photo(s) of Subject Property: 
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Street Photo(s) of Subject Property: 

 

 

View of Subject Property Looking Southwest 

View of Subject Property Looking South 
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View of Subject Property Looking Southeast 
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From: Rodrigues, Anthony
To: Lincoln Daley
Cc: Morison IV, John H.; Smith, Jillian
Subject: Hitchiner digital sign - Case #2022-11
Date: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 5:57:54 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Good afternoon Lincoln.  Upon further internal review, Hitchiner would like to withdraw without
prejudice the variance to have a second sign at our Elm street driveway entrance. 
 
Our plan is to install a new digital sign at the Elm street driveway, and relocate the existing sign to
our Old Wilton entrance.  We will have material ready to review this change at the upcoming ZBA
meeting.  If this message is unclear, please let me know prior to the ZBA meeting.
 
 
 
Thank you,
 
Anthony Rodrigues
Director, Facilities & Engineering Projects
Hitchiner Manufacturing Co., Inc.
603-732-1527 (o)
603-732-3059 (m)
anthony_rodrigues@hitchiner.com
 

 
www.hitchiner.com
 
 

IMPORTANT NOTICE:
The information contained in this electronic message may contain privileged or confidential information, and is for the
intended recipient only. Unauthorized access, disclosure, copying, distribution, or reliance on any of it by anyone else is
prohibited and may be a criminal offense. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not forward, copy, print, use or
disclose this communication to others; Please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete the message and
any attachments if obtained in error.
WARNING: Documents that can be viewed, printed or retrieved from this E-Mail may contain technical data whose export is
restricted by the Arms Export Control Act (Title 22, U.S. C., Sec 2751, et seq.) or the Export Administration Act of 1979, as
amended, Title 50, U.S.C., App. 2401 et seq. and which may not be exported, released or disclosed to non-U.S. persons (i.e.
persons who are not U.S. citizens or lawful permanent residents ["green card" holders]) inside or outside the United States,
without first obtaining an export license. Violations of these export laws are subject to severe civil, criminal and administrative
penalties.
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AVISO IMPORTANTE
La información contenida en este mensaje electrónico puede tener información de carácter personal o confidencial, y es sólo
para el destinatario expreso. El acceso no autorizado, divulgación, copia,  distribución de su contenido, o cualquier acto
semejante por persona ajena al destinatario está prohibido y puede constituir un delito. Si usted no es el destinatario expreso,
por favor no reenviar, copiar, imprimir, usar o revelar esta  comunicación a otros (terceros). Por favor notifique al remitente
respondiendo a este mensaje y elimínelo junto con sus archivos adjuntos si lo recibió por un error.
ADVERTENCIA: Los documentos que se pueden ver, imprimir u obtener desde este correo electrónico pueden contener
información técnica  cuya exportación está restringida por la Ley de Control de Exportación de Armas de los Estados Unidos
(“Título 22, USC, Secc. 2751, et seq.”), o por la Ley de Administración de Exportaciones de 1979, “Título 50, USC, App. 2401, et 
seq.” , misma ( información)  no deberá ser divulgada, publicada o distribuida a personas  no estadunidenses (personas que no
sean ciudadanos de los Estados Unidos o residentes legales permanentes [ “Green Card”]) dentro o fuera del territorio de los
Estados Unidos, y sin contar con la debida licencia de exportación. La violación o violaciones a estas disposiciones pueden
estar  sujetas a  severas penalidades de carácter civil, administrativo o penal.    


	Case 2022-11 M13L6 Hitchiner VAR - Two Signs
	2022-11 PZA Administrative Review Hitchiner M13L6 VAR - Two Signs
	20220527170248663
	20220527170311710
	20220527170248663
	20220527170248663

	Hitchiner digital sign - Case #2022-11

